

ETHYL CORPORATION

BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA

February 4, 1966

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

PLEASE ADDRESS REPLY
TO: P. O. BOX 1466
PHONE 344-4249

Personal

Dear Bob:

During the past several months we have made pretty heavy demands on your time. We are, of course, extremely fortunate that you have had the time available to handle the problems that have come up. It appears that 1966 will be no different from 1965, and, in fact, that the demands may be even heavier.

We think we ought to recognize this added burden in some tangible way and would, therefore, like to raise your consulting fee for the year from \$11,000.00 to \$18,000.00. We recognize that this is no measure of the contribution you have made and will continue to make to Ethyl. However, it is a gesture to which you might be agreeable.

Sincerely yours,


George Kirby

GFK/mm

Dr. Robert A. Kehoe
Ethyl Corporation
Medical Department
Eden & Bethesda Aves.
Cincinnati 19, Ohio

Copy to -
Dr. Robert A. Kehoe
Palm Worth Apartments
Apartment 308
2850 South Ocean Boulevard
South Palm Beach, Florida

N13356